— TO D G D

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871 .

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

November 28, 1958

Mr, Oliver Seth
2.0, Dox 828

Santa e, New Mexico
Dezr Iir. Seth:

'n behalf of your client, U'idewater )il Company, we
encloge two coples of Orders R-1291 and R-1297 issued November 26,

1958, by the (il Conservaotion Commission in Cases 1549 and 1550,
respectively.

“lease note thut 7 rder [.-1297 requires that each meter
installed in the subjzct syste 1 shall be tested for accuracy at intervals
and in a manner satisfactory.to the Commission, It will be necessa ry for
Tidewater (Ml Company tc rua a series of tests of sufficient duration to
determine that the meters sre functicniag properly immediately following
installation. Thereafter, teste should ke made at intervals not to exceed
one month and a report of said calibration filed with the Commission. The
meters shall be calibrated against a master meter or against a test tank of
measured welume.

Very truly yours,
A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director
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